
From: Vernon Uy
To: Green, Frank; 
cc: Daly, Keith; Peppers, Nicki; 
Subject: Contract 8078 - Bubble Rings" Shackles and Slings Certificate of Conformance submittal
Date: Thursday, February 03, 2011 7:38:59 PM
Attachments: BUBBLERINGSSHACKLES&SLINGSCertificateofConformanceSubmittal.pdf 

TransmittalSheet.pdf 

Hi Frank. 
 
Attached you'll find Certificate of Conformance submittals for the shackles and slings that'll hold the 
Unconfined Bubble Rings (Bid Item 3).   
 
Material came from: 

●     Washington Chain & Supply, Inc.        2901 Utah Avenue South  (Seattle, WA  98134) 

 
Hard copies are in the mail.  Thanks. 
 
 
Vernon Uy 
American Construction Company, Inc. 
(425) 870-3217 
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DATE February 3, 2011 


TO:   JOB #: MC 02-11 


TITLE: Columbia River Bridge Temporary 
Pile Test Program (#8078) 


 
 
 
 
THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE BEING SENT: Herewith x  


 Under Separate Cover   


 Direct   
 


QUANTITY DESCRIPTION 


4 EA Bubble Rings’  SHACKLES & SLINGS Certificate of Conformance   


(from supplier - Washington Chain) 


  


  


  


  


  


These items are being sent: 
 


X Per your request 


X Please keep us advised of action taken 


X For you to process 


X For your inspection and approval 


X For your general information and file 


X For your approval or corrections 


 


REMARKS:  


Please contact us promptly if there is a problem or question AMERICAN CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. 


COPY TO:  BY:  


   Vernon Uy 


    


 


Columbia River Crossing Project Office   


700 Washington Street,  Suite 300 


Vancouver, WA  98660 


 


Attn:  Frank Green, P.E. 


 


Marine Construction     Dredging     Pile Driving 


1501 Taylor Way  •   Tacoma, Washington 98421 
PHONES:  Tacoma (253) 254-0118, 
                  Seattle (206) 623-0114, 
                  Fax (253) 254-0155 
 


CONTRACTORS LIC NO. 223-01-AM-ER-IC*372 NO. 







 

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






	Contract 8078 - Bubble Rings' Shackles and Slin....pdf
	TransmittalSheet.pdf
	BUBBLERINGSSHACKLESSLINGSCertificateofConformanceSubmittal.pdf

